LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100
Livermore, CA 94551
TRI-VALLEY ACCESSIBLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
AGENDA
DATE: Wednesday, January 7, 2026

PLACE: LAVTA Offices, Room 110
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore

TIME: 3:30 p.m.
TELECONFERENCE LOCATIONS

NONE

Agenda Questions: Please call the Front Desk at (925) 455-7555 or send an email to
frontdesk@lavta.org

Documents received after publication of the Agenda and considered by the TAAC
Committee in its deliberation will be available for inspection only via electronic document
transfer, due to the COVID-19 outbreak. See the COVID-19 provisions outlined below.
Please call or email the Front Desk during normal business hours if you require access to
any such documents.

MEETING PROCEDURE

This Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee meeting will be conducted in person and on
the web-video communication platform, Zoom. In order to view and/or participate in this
meeting remotely, members of the public will need to download Zoom from its website,
WWW.ZOOMm.US.

We encourage members of the public to access the meeting online using the web-video
communication application, Zoom. Zoom participants will have the opportunity to speak
during Public Comment. It is recommended that anyone wishing to participate in the meeting
remotely complete the download process before the start of the meeting.

Public comments will also be accepted via email until 1:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September
3, 2025 at frontdesk@lavta.org. Please include “Public Comment — 9/3/2025” and the agenda
item in the subject line. In the body of the email please include your name. Public comments

Final Agenda 1


http://www.zoom.us/
mailto:%20frontdesk@lavta.org

submitted will be read during Public Comment and will be subject to the regular three-minute
time restriction.

There will be zero tolerance for any person addressing the Committee making profane,
offensive and disruptive remarks, or engaging in loud, boisterous, or other disorderly
conduct, that disrupts the orderly conduct of the public meeting.

How to listen and view meeting video:
e From a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device click the link below:
https://zoom.us/;/88469810964
Passcode: TAAC1362

e To supplement a PC, Mac, tablet or device without audio, please also join by phone:
Dial: 1 (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 884 6981 0964
Passcode: 85607181

To comment by video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak
when Public Comment is being taken on the Agenda item. You will then be unmuted when
it is your turn to make your comment for up to 3 minutes. After the allotted time, you will
be muted.

How to listen only to the meeting:
e For audio access to the meeting by telephone, use the dial-in information below:
Dial: 1 (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 884 6981 0964
Passcode: 85607181

Please note to submit public comment via telephone dial *9 on your dial pad. The
meeting’s host will be informed that you would like to speak. If you are chosen, you will
be notified that your request has been approved and you will be allowed to speak. You
will then dial *6 to unmute when it is your turn to make your comment for up to 3
minutes. After the allotted time, you will be muted.

To submit written comments:
e Provide public written comments prior to the meeting by email, to frontdesk@lavta.org

If you are submitting public comment via email, please do so by 1:00 p.m. on
Wednesday, September 3, 2025 to frontdesk@lavta.org. Please include “Public Comment
—9/3/2025” and the agenda item to which your comment applies in the subject line. In
the body of the email please include your name. Public comments submitted will be read
during Public Comment and will be subject to the regular three-minute time restriction

Final Agenda 2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88469810964?pwd=S2FkQU9lT2I0ZmhVSmsyRGpaSlFuUT09
mailto:frontdesk@lavta.org

10.

11.

12.

Action

Recommended
by Staff

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda and Modifications if Action
necessary
Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for Information
members of the audience to comment on a
subject not listed on the agenda (under state
law, no action may be taken at this meeting)
Minutes of the November 5, 2025 meeting Action
(please review prior to meeting)
FY26 Fare Increase Update Information
Remote Meetings for Tri-Valley Accessible Action
Advisory Committee SB 707
Pleasanton Bus Service Planning Information
Dial-A-Ride Operations & Maintenance Information
Subcontractor Update
PAPCO Report Information
Chair’s Report Information

Verbal Service Updates & Concerns Discussion

3:30

3:31

3:32

3:35

3:40

3:50

4:00

4:10

4:15

4:20

4:25




13. Adjournment 4:30




[ hereby certify that this agenda was posted 72 hours in advance of the noted meeting.

/s/
LAVTA Administrative Services Department Date 01/02/2026

On request, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority will provide written
agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to enable
individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. A written request,
including name of the person, mailing address, phone number and brief
description of the requested materials and preferred alternative format or
auxiliary aid or service should be sent at least seven (7) days before the meeting.
Requests should be sent to:

Executive Director

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100

Livermore, CA 94551

Fax: 925.443.1375

Email: frontdesk@lavta.org




LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100
Livermore, CA 94551

Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee

DATE: Wednesday, November 5, 2025
PLACE: LAVTA Offices, Room 110
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore
TIME: 3:30 p.m.
MINUTES
Call to Order
The Chair Herb Hastings called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm.
Roll Call
Members Present:
Susan O’Neill City of Livermore
Judith LaMarre City of Livermore
Sue Tuite City of Dublin
Andrea Renzulli City of Dublin — Alternate
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson City of Pleasanton
Jeffrey Jacobsen City of Pleasanton — Alternate
Herb Hastings County of Alameda
Janeen Rubino-Brumm Social Services
Kathryn Gilbreth Social Services
Amy Mauldin Social Services
Esther Waltz PAPCO Representative
Staff Present:
Kadri Kulm LAVTA
David Mark LAVTA
Michelle Kumar LAVTA
John Sanderson County Connection
Renato Cruz Transdev
Maple Wesley Transdev
Christian Sanchez Transdev

5.1 _Draft TAAC Minutes November 2025

Back to Agenda



Regina Flores MV

Sylvia Oliva MV
Rebecca Mitchell MV
Amanda Rivera MV

Approval of Agenda and Modifications if necessary

Agenda modified with the addition of PAPCO Report between agenda items
Dial-A-Ride Passenger Satisfaction Survey and Chair’s Report.
Waltz/Mauldin

Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment
on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be
taken at this meeting)

None

Minutes of the September 3, 2025 meeting of the Committee

Approved with the following amendments: the September meeting location was
corrected to LAVTA Administrative office, the spelling of name Hastings was
corrected, Sue Tuite name was deleted from the Members Present list at the
September meeting.

Mauldin/Waltz

LaMarre, Rivera-Hendrickson, Rubino-Brumm, and Tuite abstained

FY26 Fare Increase Proposal

Staff gave a presentation of the proposed fare increases. At the October Board
meeting, the LAVTA Board directed staff to advertise a FY26 Fare Increase
Proposal of up to (<) $2.50, and directed staff to open the public comment period
and set the public hearing for November 3. The proposed Dial-A-Ride ticket
increase is up to $4.50 from the current $3.75 and the Senior/Disabled fare on
fixed route from current $1 up to $1.25. After consideration of all public input
received during the public comment period, a final staff recommendation will be
brought to the Board of Directors in December with an anticipated
implementation date of April 1, 2026 if approved.

Committee members provided their feedback:

Tuite: Question on the Dial-A-Ride. Why are we going to $4.50 when it should
stay $3.75. I am just wondering because half of us in here are disabled and on
budgets and I don’t get why. Safeway is selling Dial-A-Ride. tickets two books
for $75, and we are on tight budgets. I don’t get why this is happening.
Rivera-Hendrickson: We need to do more community outreach. Our incomes are
very minimum. In Oakland Dial-A-Ride roundtrip is $10 and ours would be $9,
but do we need to get that high. A lot of people I know don’t use Dial-A-Ride. If

5.1_Draft TAAC Minutes November 2025
7



10.

12.

you are increasing something, we need to know how many people are really
using Dial-A-Ride.

Jacobsen: I wanted to add we are all concerned with our budgets and on Social
Security.

Renzulli: I echo Carmen’s request for more outreach, maybe at the Senior
Centers in Dublin and Pleasanton. I heard the November 7th and wanted to see if
we can extend the public comment period.

LaMarre: I have hard time with $3.75 and to go up to $4.50 is not good.

Gilbreth: My question is if individuals are experiencing financial hardship and
are unable to afford the proposed increase, is there an application for financial
assistance or any grants or scholarships that they can apply for or would be
eligible for to receive to help kind of subsidize the increase of what they
previously paid versus what the proposed amount is?

Rubino-Brumm: My only comment is in light of budgets and government
shutdowns and SNAP benefits not being paid, I know this doesn't start till April,
if it does start. I'm just worried about the timing because people in and, you
know, seniors and adults with disabilities and all, you know, they're already
stretched so tight, let alone their SNAP cards might not be getting money on
them and I’m just very concerned about the timing of this given what is currently
going on in our country.

Waltz: Many folks are on small budgets. There should be something to soften the
blow for disabled or senior citizens.

Hastings: You are literally raising 75 cents for Dial-A-Ride. You are giving fixed
route passengers a discount, but you don’t give Dial-A-Ride riders

anything. Match the single ADA/Senior increase of 25 cents for paratransit.

The Chair Hastings asked the committee if they are interested in sending a letter
to Board of Directors on the fare increase. The committee members agreed.

Dial-A-Ride Passenger Satisfaction Survey
Staff updated the committee of the upcoming Wheels Dial-A-Ride Customer
satisfaction survey.

PAPCO Report
Esther Waltz reported on the latest PAPCO meeting, which took place on
October 27.

Chair’s Report
The Chair Herb Hastings

Verbal Service Updates & Concerns

5.1_Draft TAAC Minutes November 2025

Back to Agenda 8



13.

Rivera-Hendrickson: Some of the electronics at 10R bus stops are not working
properly.

Renzulli: Have heard that too many people are boarding from Las Positas.
LaMarre: On Tuesday night the bus went left on Railway and went back to
Transit Center.

Waltz: The bus didn’t stop at my stop and I had to call the bus company.
Hastings: When I called Dial-A-Ride dispatch today, it was looping and I didn’t
get through.

Tuite: On Sunday I was at 10R stop across from dairy and all the cars were right
at the bus stop. We need to have that fixed.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 5:04 pm.

5.1 _Draft TAAC Minutes November 2025

Back to Agenda 9



Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT:  FY26 Fare Increase Update

FROM: David Mark, Director of Customer Experience
DATE: January 7, 2026

Action Requested

None — information only.

Background

Since August, LAVTA has been studying a fare increase for its Wheels fixed route and
paratransit services to help address a structural budget deficit. At its October meeting, the Board
took action to open the public comment period and set the public hearing date for November 3,
2025 to hear comments on a potential FY26 fare increase.

Six comments were submitted online during the comment period, and one commenter provided
comment during the November 3 public hearing. Additional comments were captured during the
November 5, 2025 Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee (TAAC) meeting.

Staff incorporated all comments received into the final recommendation, which the Board
approved at their December 1, 2025 meeting. The Staff report is included as Attachment 1. Staff
1s now returning to the TAAC with an update.

Discussion
Based on the comments received, the Board approved the following fare structure changes:

Regular | Regular | Regular | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Youth
Single | Day Pass | Monthly | Single Ride | Day Pass Monthly Pass | Fare
Ride Pass (Clipper)

Current Fare | $2.00 $3.75 $60 $1.00 $1.75 $22 $1.60

Final Rec. $2.50 $4.00 $70 $1.25 $2.00 $25 $2.25
Paratransit

Current $3.75

Final Rec. $4.00

6.1 _FY26 Fare Increase Update Page 1 of 2

Back to Agenda




Next Steps

The fare increase will be implemented on April 1, 2026. As we are working towards
implementation, bus operators will be informed, and bus driver training will be revised to
include the new fixed route fare amounts. The Clipper system will also be updated.

Fare update postings will be placed at Wheels transit hubs and on fixed route vehicles, with
updates to all digital and print collateral included. Paratransit customers will receive additional
notification via automated call messaging, and a direct mailer.

Paratransit tickets will remain $3.75 each until April 1, 2026.

Recommendation
None- Information only.

Attachments

1. Dec Board Staff Report

6.1 _FY26 Fare Increase Update Page 2 of 2

Back to Agenda



Attachment 1

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: FY26 Fare Increase Recommendation
FROM: Christy Wegener, Executive Director
DATE: December 1, 2025

Action Requested
The Projects and Services Committee requests the Board approve the FY26 Fare Increase
Recommendation and Resolution 32-2025.

Background and Discussion

Since August, LAVTA has been studying a fare increase for its Wheels fixed route and
paratransit services to help address a structural budget deficit. At its October meeting, the Board
took action to open the public comment period and set the public hearing date for November 3,
2025 to hear comments on a potential FY26 fare increase. The staff report from October 6, 2025
is included as Attachment 1.

The public comment period has now closed and staff are now returning to the Committee with a
recommendation for a FY26 fare increase.

Public Comments Received

Six comments were submitted online during the comment period, and one commenter provided
comment during the November 3 public hearing. Additional comments were captured during the
November 5, 2025 Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee (TAAC) meeting. A full list of
comments is included as Attachment 2. A letter from TAAC Committee Chair Herb Hastings is
included as Attachment 3.

Based on the comments received, staff presented the following fare increases to the Projects and
Services Committee at their November 24 meeting:

Regular | Regular | Regular | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Youth

Single | Day Pass | Monthly | Single Ride | Day Pass Monthly Pass | Fare

Ride Pass (Clipper)
Current Fare | $2.00 $3.75 $60 $1.00 $1.75 $22 $1.60
Final Rec. $2.50 $4.00 $70 $1.25 $2.00 $25 $2.25

Back to Agenda




Attachment 1

Paratransit
Current $3.75
Final Rec. $4.00

Day Pass
Staff recommend increasing the price of the Day Pass to $4.00. Technically, this will only be

applicable to the cash price as the Clipper Day Pass price ($3.75) is jointly set by the East Bay
Operator Group, which includes County Connection, WestCat, Tri Delta Transit and LAVTA.
When the region fully transitions to Clipper 2 in Spring 2026, LAVTA will have additional
flexibility to set its own Day Pass price in Clipper; however, doing so would mean LAVTA
would no longer be able to participate in the East Bay Operator Group shared pass. Once
additional transfer data becomes available from the Clipper 2 system, staff can make a
recommendation to the Board about remaining in the East Bay Operator Group for the shared
Day Pass product on Clipper, or setting the price for a LAVTA-only Clipper Day Pass.

Age of the Senior Discount

At the October Board meeting, staff were directed to follow up on a request to lower the age one
is eligible for a senior discount from the current age of 65 years to 62 years or younger (55
years). While LAVTA does have the ability to lower the senior age for applicable senior
discounts on Wheels-only services, staff does not recommend doing so primarily due to the age
required for the Senior Clipper card.

Senior Clipper cards are available to seniors aged 65 years and older; Senior Clipper cards
unlock 50% or greater discounts throughout the Bay Area’s transit systems. If LAVTA were to
modify the senior age for Wheels-only services, it would only be applicable on cash products
only. Senior Clipper cards would not offer the fare discount to anyone under 65 years old,
potentially leading to passenger and operator confusion, as well as a reduction in Clipper card
use. It would also put LAVTA out of alignment with the region for age-related fare discounts,
which is something the region has been working to align over the last several years.

Title VI Considerations

Any fare increases are required to follow LAVTA’s Title VI and Public Hearing Policy. During
the public comment and review period, LAVTA published notices regarding the nature of the
proposed changes and the public comment process in The Valley Times legal classifieds zone of
the East Bay Times in English, Spanish, and Mandarin (Simplified) Chinese. Staff also solicited
multi-lingual passenger input via the following channels: signage on all buses, postings at the
Livermore Transit Center and at Wheels headquarters, dedicated landing pages on the
wheelsbus.com website, and posts across all social media channels. An online form hosted at
wheelsbus.com was also available for feedback.

Staff presented the item to the Committee at their November 24, 2025 meeting and the
Committee advanced staff’s recommendations with no modifications. The Committee would
like staff to look for ways to relieve the fare burden for the highest need paratransit riders,
including looking into resurrecting the former paratransit scholarship program.

Staff is now bringing the item to the Board for consideration and action.

6.2_Attach 1_Fare Increase

Back to Agenda



Attachment 1

Next Steps
If approved by the Board, staff will work to implement the fare changes on April 1, 2026.

Recommendation
The Projects and Services Committee recommends the Board approve the FY26 Fare Increase
Recommendation and Resolution 32-2025.

Attachments
1. October 6, 2025 Public Hearing Staff Report
2. FY26 Fare Increase Public Comments Received
3. Letter from TAAC Chair Herb Hastings
4. Resolution 32 - 2025

Back to Agenda



Attachment 1

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT:  FY26 Fare Increase Proposal: Open Public Comment Period and Set the Public

Hearing
FROM: Christy Wegener, Executive Director
Tamara Edwards, Director of Finance
DATE: October 6, 2025
Action Requested

It is requested by the Projects and Services Committee, and the Finance and Administration
Committee that the Board of Directors open the public comment period for the FY26 fare
increase proposal and set a public hearing for the November 3, 2025 Board meeting.

Background

At the August Committee meetings, and at the September Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory
Committee meeting, staff presented the justification for pursuing a FY26 fare increase. The
presentation included the background of LAVTA’s fare increases since 2000 and information
about how LAVTA fares compare to those of other Bay Area transit agencies. Staff presented
four different fare increase scenarios to the Committees during the meetings:

Scenario Regular Single | Regular Day Pass | Regular Paratransit
Ride Monthly Pass

Current 32 $33.75 $60 $33.75

1 $2.25 $4.50 $67.50 <§4.50

2 $2.50 $5 $75 <$5

3 $2.75 $5.50 $82.50 <§5.50

4 $3 $6 $90 <§6

Staff received input on the four scenarios, as well as feedback on discounts for seniors/ADA
individuals and students, and the paratransit fare. Staff also received input on the day and
monthly pass multipliers.

Following the Committee presentations, staff developed an initial draft fare proposal that was
presented to both the Projects & Services and the Finance & Administration Committees at their
September 22 and September 23 meetings, respectively. The initial draft FY26 fare increase
proposal advanced option 1 ($2.25 base fare) with associated rates for pass products and
seniors/ADA and youth fares. The initial proposal was estimated to generate $170,000-$210,000

Back to Agenda 15



Attachment 1

of additional fare revenue per year. The proposal addressed several comments received from the
Committees, including:

e Keeping the day pass multiplier at less than 2x
Providing more than 50% discount for seniors/ADA riders on monthly pass products
Maintaining a discounted youth fare on Clipper
Charging less than the maximum (2x) allowable for paratransit
Instead of a larger phased fare increase, the initial staff proposal is to consider revisiting
the fares every 3-5 years.

After presenting the draft FY26 fare increase proposal to the Projects & Services Committee,
the Committee acted to modify staff’s proposal and recommended advertising a higher fare
increase (option 2: $2.50) for the public comment period. This would allow LAVTA to capture
rider comments on a larger fare increase up to $2.50, which the Board could then decide to
phase in at a later date, or implement immediately if comments are favorable. Additionally, a
larger fare increase would likely provide more fare revenue to address LAVTA’s structural
budget deficit and farebox revenue funding requirements.

At the Finance and Administration Committee meeting, staff briefed the Committee on the
action taken by Projects and Services; the Finance and Administration Committee also acted to
modify staff’s proposal and recommended advertising a higher fare increase (option 2: $2.50)
for the public comment period.

Discussion

Based on feedback received from the September Committees, staff is presenting the final FY26
fare increase proposal, requesting that the Board approve opening the public comment period
and set the public hearing for the November 3 Board meeting. If approved by the Board, staff
will collect feedback on the following potential fare increases:

Regular | Regular | Regular | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Youth
Single | Day Monthly | Single Ride | Day Pass Monthly Fare
Ride Pass Pass Pass (Clipper)
Current $2.00 $3.75 $60 $1.00 $1.75 $22 $1.60
Final <$2.50 | <$4.50 <§75 <$1.25 <$2.25 <$28 <$2.25
Proposal
Paratransit
Current $3.75
Final <$4.50
Proposal

Staff estimates that between $170,000-$330,000 will be generated as a result of a fare increase.

Next Steps

Any fare increases are required to follow LAVTA’s Title VI and Public Hearing Policy. During
the 30-day public comment and review period, LAVTA staff will at minimum publish notices
regarding the nature of the potential changes and the public comment process in The Valley

Back to Agenda




Attachment 1

Times legal classifieds zone of the East Bay Times in English, Spanish, and Mandarin
(Simplified) Chinese. Staff will also solicit multi-lingual passenger input via the following
channels: signage on all buses, postings at the Livermore Transit Center, dedicated landing
pages on the wheelsbus.com website, and posts across all social media channels. An online form
hosted at wheelsbus.com will be available for feedback. Staff will also take the proposal to the
TAAC at their November 5, 2025 meeting.

After consideration of all public input received during the public comment period, a final staff
recommendation will be brought to the Board of Directors in December with an anticipated
implementation date of April 1, 2026 if approved. While LAVTA does not have to conduct a
Title VI Fare Equity Analysis, staff will estimate the impact of these potential changes on
LAVTA’s ridership and will include that information in the final staff recommendation.

Recommendation

The Projects and Services Committee and the Finance and Administration Committee
recommend the Board open the public comment period on the FY26 fare increase proposal and
set a public hearing at the November 3, 2025 Board meeting.

Attachment
1. FY26 Fare Increase Proposal

6.2_Attach 1_Fare Increase

Back to Agenda



FY26 Fare Increase Proposal

Attachment 1

Fare Category Current Fare Proposed
Regular Single Ride $2.00 Up to $2.50
Regular Day Pass $3.75 Up to $4.50
Regular Monthly Pass $60.00 Up to $75.00
Senior/ADA Single Ride $1.00 Upto $1.25
Senior/ADA Day Pass $1.75 Upto $2.25
Senior/ADA Monthly Pass $22 Up to $27.00
Youth (Clipper) $1.60 Upto $2.25
Paratransit $3.75 Up to $4.50

6.2_Attach 1_Fare Increase

Back to Agenda



Public Comments Received

Attachment 1

Date

Name

Comment

Notes

10/23/2025

Anonymous

The maximum fares proposed are reasonable if that's what
it takes to maintain current service levels. Many agencies
already have fares at or slightly higher than these levels as
a matter of survival. I would suggest the fares be made
consistent to agree with the neighboring operators like
County Connection. They and other agencies have a $2.50
cash rate with a 25 or 50 cent discount for Clipper. And
honor each others' transfers on Clipper without a surcharge.

Submitted through web
form

10/23/2025

Anonymous

With how bad the economy is right now for the comman
man, this will only make it harder for those struggling to
get by to get around.

Submitted through web
form

10/24/2025

Anonymous

I depend on the 30R bus daily so would hate to see it
affected by budget cuts. The 2.50 fare is ok if that's what it
takes to keep the current service going. The $75 is a bit
high for a monthly pass. Maybe $70, or earn a monthly
pass on clipper after a certain # of rides within 30 days.
Also, drivers should stop allowing free "courtesy" rides. It's
unfair to us hardworking folks who pay our fair share. The
repeat offenders who truly can't afford the fares or passes
should be encouraged to apply for a Clipper Start card
instead of hurting your business.

Submitted through web
form

10/30/2025

Anonymous

I depend on the 30R bus to get around. The proposed fares
are fair if that's what it takes to keep the service going.

Submitted through web
form

10/30/2025

Anonymous

The bus only comes once an hour where I am so I would
hate to see it cut out completely. The fare increase is ok as
long as the money is well spent to avoid losing service.

Submitted through web
form

11/3/2025

Elaine Allen

Subject: Protest Regarding Recent proposed Ride

I am writing to formally express my concern and
opposition to the r increasing in ride fare. While [
understand that operating costs may rise over time, this fare
increase places an unfair and unnecessary financial burden

Submitted through web
form




Attachment 1

on regular riders, particularly those who rely on this service
as their primary means of transportation.

Many of us depend on Wheels Paratransit for essential
travel—to work, medical appointments, grocery stores, and
other vital destinations. For individuals on fixed or limited
incomes, this fare hike makes it even more difficult to meet
basic daily needs.

I respectfully urge to reconsider this decision and explore
alternative ways to manage costs—such as operational
efficiency improvements, grant funding, or community
partnerships—without increasing fares for the riders who
can least afford it.

Public transportation should remain accessible and
affordable to all members of the community. I sincerely
hope that you will review the impact of this fare increase
and take immediate steps to reduce or reverse a fare
increase.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward
to your response and to seeing a fair solution that
prioritizes the needs of the riders you serve.

Sincerely,

Elaine Allen

11/3/2025

Elaine Allen

I am writing to express my strong concern and opposition
to the recent fare increase for the [Paratransit / PEX /
Wheels service]. While I understand that costs can rise, this
increase is coming at a time when service quality has
declined and many riders are already struggling financially.
Before raising fares, I believe attention should be given to
improving operational efficiency. For example, drivers are
frequently late, and riders often face up to two-hour waits
to be picked up or dropped off. This results in missed
medical appointments — and in some cases, being charged
as much as $50 for a missed doctor’s visit due to no fault
of our own.

Submitted through web
form

20



Attachment 1

Additionally, some reservation staff are unprofessional and
argumentative. Incorrect trip information is sometimes
booked, and this makes it stressful and discouraging to
even call for a ride. There are also inefficiencies in
scheduling: my friend and I have often been placed on two
separate vans even though we’re going to the same
location, which wastes time and resources when we could
easily ride together on one larger vehicle. For those of us
with mobility challenges, reliable transportation is
essential. The PEX program initially seemed like a great
solution for same-day rides, but it’s disappointing to find
that DeSoto Cabs often cannot provide service because the
only wheelchair-accessible van is broken down — with no
clear repair date. Similarly, Uber WAV rides are frequently
unavailable, leaving riders stranded after long waits.

To make matters worse, the ongoing government shutdown
means that many individuals are without cash or food
assistance. This is a difficult and uncertain time for many
in our community. It would be far more compassionate and
practical to suspend fares temporarily — as was done
during the pandemic — and to consider implementing a
voucher program for low-income riders similar to the one
offered for the regular Wheels bus service.

I am grateful for the transportation services provided
through Wheels Paratransit, but now is not the time to raise
fares when so many aspects of the service need
improvement and when so many riders are struggling. [
respectfully ask that the fare increase be reconsidered until
service reliability improves and the economic situation
stabilizes.

Thank you for your attention and understanding. I hope
you will take these concerns seriously and work with the
community to make the service fair, accessible, and
dependable for everyone.

Sincerely,

Elaine Allen

21



Attachment 1

11/3/2025

Elaine Allen

OK, I have it took me long enough to just get into the
meeting because the information that was on the website
was it was it was not correct. And so basically my whole
spill is basically that the service that you guys offer as far
as the wheels paratransit is inefficient and it should be
upgraded to where it's running better before I believe that
any funds should be fare should be increased. The buses
are always late. You missed your doctor's appointment and
then the doctor's office want to charge you $50.00 because
you get to your appointment late. And it's not even my fault
that I get there late. And then the PEX program and the
like, the total cab, you think you're going to get a ride from
them and they only have one wheel accessible van which
basically never is running. And the same thing with Uber
you'll, you'll book an appointment with them and they
never pick you up. They'll cancel the appointment seeing
no vans are available. And so at this time with everything
that's going on with the government and it's being shut
down, people not getting a SNAP benefits in their
calworks. And like for myself, I'm on Social Security
disability and my income is only like $1200 a month. And
a lot of my income goes towards riding the vans. And so |
just, you know, would prefer if you guys would give us a
break and not increase the amount and maybe even do like
you did when the pandemic came and let us ride for free
for a while. Because I don't know what I'm going to do at
this point because my aunts are not meeting as it is. I was
trying to find other like a voucher program, you know, for
us to be able to ride the vans. You have it for the regular
route, but you have nothing for a paratransit. And I'm
finished.

Comment submitted
during BOD public
hearing

22



Attachment 1

11/5/2025 Sue Tuite Question on the Dial-A-Ride. Why are we going to $4.50 Comment submitted
when it should stay $3.75. I am just wondering because during TAAC meeting*
half of us in here are disabled and on budgets and I don’t
get why. Safeway is selling Dial-A-Ride. tickets two books
for $75, and we are on tight budgets. I don’t get why this is
happening.

11/5/2025 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson We need to do more community outreach. Our incomes are | Comment submitted
very minimum. In Oakland Dial-A-Ride roundtrip is $10 during TAAC meeting*
and ours would be $9, but do we need to get that high. A
lot of people I know don’t use Dial-A-Ride. If you are
increasing something, we need to know how many people
are really using Dial-A-Ride.

11/5/2025 Jeff Jacobsen I wanted to add we are all concerned with our budgets and | Comment submitted
on Social Security. during TAAC meeting*

11/5/2025 Andrea Renzulli I echo Carmen’s request for more outreach, maybe at the Comment submitted
Senior Centers in Dublin and Pleasanton. I heard the during TAAC meeting*
November 7th and wanted to see if we can extend the
public comment period.

11/5/2025 Judith LaMarre I have hard time with $3.75 and to go up to $4.50 is not Comment submitted
good. during TAAC meeting*

11/5/2025 Kathryn Gilbreth My question is if individuals are experiencing financial Comment submitted
hardship and are unable to afford the proposed increase, is | during TAAC meeting*
there an application for financial assistance or any grants or
scholarships that they can apply for or would be eligible for
to receive to help kind of subsidize the increase of what
they previously paid versus what the proposed amount is?

11/5/2025 Janeen Rubino-Brumm My only comment is in light of budgets and government Comment submitted

shutdowns and SNAP benefits not being paid, I know this
doesn't start till April, if it does start. I'm just worried about
the timing because people in and, you know, seniors and

during TAAC meeting*

23



Attachment 1

adults with disabilities and all, you know, they're already
stretched so tight, let alone their SNAP cards might not be
getting money on them and I’m just very concerned about
the timing of this given what is currently going on in our
country.

11/5/2025 Esther Waltz Many folks are on small budgets. There should be Comment submitted
something to soften the blow for disabled or senior during TAAC meeting*
citizens.

11/5/2025 Herb Hastings You are literally raising 75 cents for Dial-A-Ride. You are | Comment submitted
giving fixed route passengers a discount, but you don’t during TAAC meeting*
give Dial-A-Ride riders anything. Match the single
ADA/Senior increase of 25 cents for paratransit.

11/5/2025 Amy Mauldin Seeking compromise on price, middle ground. Comment submitted

during TAAC meeting*

*Comments summarized from round table discussion.

24



Attachment 1

Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee

TAAC

Livermore Valley Transit Authority
1362 Rutan Drive #100
Livermore Ca 94551

Board Of Directors, this letter is to inform you that the members of Tri Valley
Accessibility Committee are in disagreement with the current Fare Incensement
proposal that was presented to our committee at our recent meeting on
November 5th 2025. We all believe that the increase from the current fare rate
of $3.75 to the purposed new rate of $4.50 is too high. The committee is asking
that you not accept this proposal from staff to a lower valued amount We also
ask that you delay your decision until after our next scheduled meeting for
January 7th so that we can receive the updated staff report to review.

To explain during our meeting the discussion included several comments from
all the members of the committee in attendance who made it very clear and
expressed that many Dial Ride riders live on a low income / fixed income and
are unable to afford such a large increase in Dial Ride Fares at once. We ask
that a $.25 cent increase only as listed in the Senior / ADA single ride fare
purposed for Fixed Route services. Making different incensement amounts is
not a proper way of treating people who rely on your paratransit services to do
their daily travels as in Medical, Shopping and other community activities that
they would not be able to do with such a large fare to ride. A very noticeable
and important item regarding the $4.50 rate is that it will be $9.00 dollars a
person would need for a round trip if you accept the current purposed increase.

DR

Herbert Hastings

Wheels Tri Valley Accessibility Committee Chair

Back to Agenda 25



RESOLUTION NO. 32-2025

Attachment 1

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE FY26 FARE INCREASE

WHEREAS, LAVTA is facing a structural budget shortfall beginning in FY26 and
expenses are outpacing revenues and needs to explore increasing fare revenues; and

WHEREAS, LAVTA staff explored several fare increase alternatives ranging from a

$0.25 to $1.00 increase on base fixed route Wheels fares with associated increases in paratransit
and pass products, calculating associated ridership and revenue impacts; and

WHEREAS, staff collected feedback from LAVTA Committees on the fare increase
scenarios, fare discounts and pass multipliers in developing a FY26 fare increase proposal; and

WHEREAS, staff finalized the fare increase proposal, and has solicited and received

public input on the proposed changes as requested by the LAVTA Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, staff has considered the input received and developed a final FY26 fare

increase recommendation that includes several revisions to the original proposal, recommending
the following fares:

Regular | Regular | Regular | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Senior/ADA | Youth
Single | Day Pass | Monthly | Single Ride | Day Pass Monthly Pass | Fare
Ride Pass (Clipper)
Final Rec. $2.50 $4.00 $70 $1.25 $2.00 $25 $2.25
Paratransit
Final Rec. $4.00

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Livermore

Amador Valley Transit Authority that the Board authorizes implementation of the FY26 Fare

Increase as described above and in the accompanying staff report, and authorizes staff to

implement these changes effective April 2026.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this Ist day of December 2025.

Julie Testa, Chair

ATTEST:

Christy Wegener, Executive Director

Back to Agenda

26




Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authoriry

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: Remote Meetings for Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee (SB 707)
FROM: Christy Wegener, Executive Director

DATE: January 7, 2026

Action Requested

Staff requests that the Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee consider the new remote
meeting option created by Senate Bill 707 (2025) and, if it desires to utilize it, approve that
option and communicate it the Board of Directors. It must also designate the LAVTA offices
as the physical meeting location if it wishes to meet remotely.

Background and Discussion

Senate Bill 707 (2025) amended the Brown Act to allow certain advisory bodies, referred to
as "eligible subsidiary bodies," to hold meetings where members participate remotely. The
Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee (TAAC) qualifies as an "eligible subsidiary
body" under this provision.

Once the remote participation option is approved, TAAC members could participate from
remote locations without posting their address or opening their location to the public. The
law places a number of restrictions on the members of the TAAC who participate remotely,
including a requirement that the members appear on camera during the entire open portion of
the meeting and only shut off the camera if they are having connectivity problems. If they
have such issues, they must announce the reason they are not on camera. LAVTA must still
provide a staffed, publicly accessible physical location for each meeting, at a location to be
designated by the TAAC. The Board of Directors directed staff to present this opportunity,
and these requirements, to the TAAC to obtain their approval before the Board considers a
resolution authorizing remote meetings. The TAAC, if it wishes to initiate remote meetings
under this new law, needs to designate the LAVTA offices as the public location for the
meeting.

Next Steps and Direction Requested

If the TAAC desires to authorize remote meetings, it needs to approved doing so and
designate the LAVTA offices as the physical meeting location. Staff will then return to the
Board with a resolution to implement the procedure.

7.1 _SB 707 Implementation
22463368.1

Back to Agenda 27



Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORTI

SUBJECT:  Study of Service Options for Downtown Pleasanton

FROM: Michael Tobin, Director of Operations
Cyrus Sheik, Senior Transit Planner

DATE: January 7, 2025

Action Requested
This is an informational item.

Background

Downtown Pleasanton area has been presenting an increasing operational challenge to the
Wheels service, particularly for Route 10R, whose alignment serves the core of downtown
including Neal Street, Peters Avenue, and Main Street. Many street-closure events take place
around the year along or around Main Street, necessitating detours both around and out of
Downtown (depending on the street closure). Additionally, the Meadowlark Dairy’s drive-
thru car queue blocks a high-ridership 10R bus stop on Neal Street - both regularly
throughout the summer months, and sporadically at other times throughout the year.

To support LAVTA in finding a permanent solution to these issues, the agency has hired a
consultant team, Nelson\Nygaard and Associates, to assist with developing a long-term
service solution that could balance the operational constraints against the needs of the riding
public.

Alternatives
The consultant team has outlined two main service options for the 10R (maps are included as
Attachment 1):

1. Extending the route to operate beyond Neal Street & First Street, continuing south along
First Street, Bernal Avenue, Pleasanton Avenue, Rose Avenue, and Peters Avenue (and vice
versa).

The main advantage of this option is that it would continue to provide direct access to all of
Downtown providing service to stops on First Street, Peters Ave and Main Street, as well as
would provide new access to the Civic Center and the Fairgrounds. The disadvantages
include needing additional running time on the line (cost) that may necessitate a service
reduction elsewhere and longer travel times for passengers whose destination is not south
Downtown.

8.1_Draft SR Downtown Plan

Back to Agenda

28



2. Expediting the route, by traveling direction from Stanley Boulevard to Main Street and
Santa Rita Road (and vice versa). The 10R itself would serve the Downtown from its
northern perimeter only, by way of a bus stop pair at Stanley & Main.

The main advantages of this option include operating efficiencies for the agency that could
potentially be used to improve other routes, and faster travel times for those riders whose
destination is the Santa Rita corridor, Hacienda Business Park or BART. The main
disadvantage is the loss of coverage in downtown Pleasanton and the removal of service from
stops on Neal Street, Peters Ave and Main Street.

Under this option, Route 8 would potentially be extended to Stanley Boulevard & Bernal
Avenue in order to maintain Downtown coverage and transferability.

A map that illustrates these options is shown in Attachment 1.

It should be noted that the current 10R alignment on Neal Street past the Meadowlark Dairy
will not be an option, due to the extent of service disruptions and safety issues associated
with it.

Next Steps

The next major milestone in this planning effort will be a public workshop and presentation,

scheduled for Tuesday, January 13 at the Historic Pleasanton Firehouse Art Center located at
4444 Railroad Ave adjacent to the Route 10R bus stop. This event will begin at 5:00p with a
detailed overview of the alternatives and their pros and cons, followed by a Q&A session.

Parallel to this, a general survey on the subject will be conducted online during a three-week
period, beginning January 5 and ending January 23.

Both of these outreach efforts will be used to inform a final decision in the spring of 2026.

Recommendation
This is an information item only.

Attachments:
1. Map of the two service options

8.1_Draft SR Downtown Plan

Back to Agenda 29



ATTACHMENT 1

Concept 1: Stanley Boulevard
= Route 10R serves the northern part of Downtown using

Stanley Blvd
= Modify Route 8 to connect to Route 10R

Alameda D

== § Existing
== B Proposed Black Ave
== 10R Concept 1

#=* 10R Existing

Existing stops

¥ Existing stops no Iongww..- :
served b

@ New stops I-'
1

8.1 Draft SR Downtown Plan

Back to Agenda ‘

30



Concept 2: Pleasanton Avenue

= Route 10R serves Downtown then continues onto Pleasanton
Ave to serve the ACE Station and fairgrounds
* No changes to Route 8

Alameda |

== 10R Concept 2
== 0R Existing

Existing stops
@ New stops

5652 (7] (Raaibe Mapbox & Openstreethtan

8.1 Draft SR Downtown Plan

Back to Agenda

31



Livermore AmAador Valley Transit Authority

STAFF REPORT

SUBJECT: Dial-A-Ride Operations & Maintenance Subcontractor Update
FROM: Kadri Kiilm, Senior Paratransit Planner

DATE: January 7, 2026

Action Requested
None — Information only.

Background

LAVTA has a Memorandum of Understanding with Contra Costa County
Transit Authority (CCCTA) for joint paratransit operations and maintenance
contract. The joint contractor is Transdev, who hires subcontractors to carry out
different elements of the service. Under the current contract, Wheels Dial-A-
Ride Reservations, Scheduling and Dispatching is provided by Transdev, while
drivers and vehicles are provided by a subcontractor.

Discussion

Since the start of the joint contract with Transdev in 2022, Dial-A-Ride drivers
and vehicles have been subcontracted to Big Star. However, due to operational
challenges, Transdev is diversifying subcontractors and phasing out Big Star for
Dial-A-Ride service. However, Big Star is still providing rides for the One Seat
Ride program. A new sub-contractor SilverRide started providing Wheels Dial-
A-Ride service on November 24, 2025. SilverRide vehicles are marked with
“Tri-Valley Wheels” decals on both the driver and front passenger doors. Their
fleet includes wheelchair accessible minivans, crossovers and sedans. Also,
County Connection LINK cutaway vehicles are currently used for Dial-A-Ride
service as a back-up. LINK cutaway vehicles are driven by Transdev drivers
(not sub-contractor).

9.1 DAR_Subcontractor Update

Back to Agenda 32



Sz;l‘vﬁerRide Vehicle

Next Steps

According to the schedule the remaining Big Star vehicles will be removed
from LAVTA service in February 2026. Additional subcontractors may be
added at a later date.

Action Requested
None — Information only.

9.1 DAR_Subcontractor Update

Back to Agenda

33



	1_TAAC Agenda 01072026
	TRI-VALLEY ACCESSIBLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	AGENDA
	Agenda Questions: Please call the Front Desk at (925) 455-7555 or send an email to frontdesk@lavta.org
	by Staff

	5.1_Draft TAAC Minutes November 2025
	Tri-Valley Accessible Advisory Committee
	MINUTES
	1. Call to Order
	2.  Roll Call
	3.  Approval of Agenda and Modifications if necessary
	4.  Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be taken at this meeting)
	5. Minutes of the September 3, 2025 meeting of the Committee
	6.  FY26 Fare Increase Proposal
	7.  Dial-A-Ride Passenger Satisfaction Survey
	Staff updated the committee of the upcoming Wheels Dial-A-Ride Customer satisfaction survey.
	9.  PAPCO Report
	10.  Chair’s Report
	12.  Verbal Service Updates & Concerns
	13.  Adjournment

	6.1_FY26 Fare Increase Update
	Action Requested
	Background

	6.2_Attach 1_Fare Increase
	7.1_SR_FY26 Fare Increase Recommendation
	Action Requested
	Background and Discussion

	7.2_Attach 1_Fare Increase Recommendation
	8.2_ Attach1_Fare Increase Proposal

	7.3_Attach 2_Fare Increase public comments received
	7.4_Attach 3_TAAC Fare Increase Letter
	7.5_Attach 4_Fare increase Reso 32-2025
	RESOLUTION NO. 32-2025
	A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of December 2025.
	Julie Testa, Chair
	ATTEST:
	Christy Wegener, Executive Director

	8.1_SR_FY26 Fare Increase Proposal and Set the Public Hearing.pdf
	Action Requested
	Background


	7.1_SB 707 Implementation
	8.1_Draft SR Downtown Plan
	Action Requested
	Background
	Alternatives
	Recommendation

	9.1_DAR_Subcontractor_Update
	Action Requested
	Background
	Discussion


	Back to Agenda: 


